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#. 5 18th March, 1940.

o The Secretary, .
*4 Lloyds Register of Shipping, 5.4

| High Close, S0y AN

| Wiltshire Roed, : IMap o9 T ) r
o Wokingham, N 0.0 4

Berks.
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s.8. "IXIA EX "HAGEN".

The sbove prize Ship, which is to Dbe registered in the

;e of the Ministry of Shippin;}has been committed to our management.

The Ministry have desired us to apply for classification
! %

th your Society and to obtain an International Load Line

rtificate for the Vessel.

We have accordingly instructed our Engineers' Department

;arrange with your officials for the required inspection and i

EVGY of the steamer, which arrived on 17th March at Hull where she

? ?1 probably remain for some weeks.

We understand the "Ixia" was classed with the German

loyds Register and was last surveyed in May 1937.
Yours faithfully,

For THE UNION-CASTLE MAIL STEAMSHIP COMPANY, LIMITED,

Secretary. r
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